From: David Storm

To:
[ Mark Noble
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote
Date: Monday, March 24, 2025 8:59:59 AM
Attachments: imaae001.onq

image002.onq

image003.png

Estimated Ship date is 3/31. Once it ships | will send you tracking information so you can advise the customer.

Shipping Address Order Summary
RAIN ROCK CASINO RESORT SUBTOTAL: $325.81
T77 CASINO WAY DISCOUNT: $0.00

YREKA, CA 96097 PRICE AFTER DISCOUNT: $32581

Total Bands: 3.0

Order Information

Order Number: 2095266 PO Date: 3/19/2025 PO Number: 29725
Order Type: ORDERFROP Status: Full Release Master File Number:
Project Name: KARUK PUBLIC SPACES Project Number: 23-247 Specifier: READ WINDOW PRODUCTS
Contact Name: DAVID Est. Inst. Date: 03/19/2025 Project Manager:
Invoice Number: Ship From: Mecho East Cartons: 3.0
Original Estimated Ship Date: 03/31/2025 Estimated Ship Date: 3/31/2025 Last ESD Change: 03/20/2025
Date Shipped: Entered By: DStorm@readwindow.com Date Required: 03/19/2025
Date Invoiced: Proposal Number: 393403-0-0 Latest Required Date: 03/19/2025
Ship Via:

Thanks,

David Storm

Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

ﬂ READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

From: David Storm

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>
Cc: Mark Noble <MNoble@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Kelly,
| have submitted the order for these 3 shades without fabric to Mecho. Please add the attached files to R-178 for Job#23-247. | have added them to the Planning Worksheet for this job.
In about 2 weeks we should have an estimated ship date, | am guessing you will need to notify the customer when they ship and plan to deliver.

Thanks,

David Storm
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

* READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 2:33 PM

To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>; Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>
Cc: Mark Noble <\Noble@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

David, | assumed this would be a change order on the original job, which was 23-247.

Thank You,

% READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Kelly Caldwell | Project Manager

Read Window Products, LLC

5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
(m) 865.809.3063
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Shipping Address

RAIN ROCK CASINO RESORT
777 CASINO WAY
'YREKA, CA 96097

Order Information

Order Number: 2095266
Order Type: ORDERPROP

Project Name: KARUK PUBLIC SPACES
Contact Name: DAVID

Invoice Number:

or

al Estimated Ship Date: 03/31/2025
Date Shipped:

Date In:

d:

Ship Vi

Order Summary
SuBTOTAL:
DISCOUNT:
PRICE AFTER DISCOUNT:

Total Bands: 3.0

PO Date: 3/19/2025

Status: Full Release

Project Number: 23-247

Est.Inst. Date: 03/19/2025

Ship From: Mecho East

Estimated Ship Date: 3/31/2025
Entered By: DStorm@readwindow.com

Proposal Number: 393403-0-0

$325.81
$0.00

$325.81

PO Number: 29725
Master File Number:

Specifier: READ WINDOW PRODUCTS
Project Manager:

Cartons: 30

Last ESD Change: 03/20/2025

Date Required: 03/19/2025

Latest Required Date: 03/19/2025




From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 10:32 AM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>
Cc: Mark Noble <MNoble@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

@Orders I don’t see a Job set up on the Planning worksheet for Quote#25-147. Wan an order submitted? Do you want me to set this Buy in Product in BMX or will you do that? This will
be Kelly’s job. Everything is ready to order, the only thing | don’t know is if payment has been received. Based on the attached email it may have been received 2 weeks ago so we really
need to get this moving for the customer.

Thanks,

David Storm
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

ﬂ READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 10:09 AM

To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>

Cc: Mark Noble <MNoble@readwindow.com>; Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

David,
Thank you!
This was approved on 2/28. They were going to send payment the following week. The shades can ship directly to the property. Address is below.

Rain Rock Casino Resort
777 Casino Way
Yreka CA 96097

Thank You,

* READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Kelly Caldwell | Project Manager

Read Window Products, LLC

5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
(m) 865.809.3063

From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 10:04 AM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Cc: Mark Noble <MNoble@readwindow.com>; Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Kelly,
| got the pricing from Mecho but | have not ordered anything. When was the approved ordered submitted? | do know they need to be ordered in a specific way from Mecho (As a Proposal)
to get the correct pricing so | can handle that. | am guessing that | will need to set up something in BMX with Buy in Product.

Thanks,

David Storm
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

% READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 9:55 AM

To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>

Cc: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Subject: FW: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

@David Storm the customer approved the quote and wants to proceed with the order of the Mecho manual shades. | asked Mark if the shades had been ordered. He thought you may
have ordered them. Can you advise?

Thank You,

% READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Kelly Caldwell | Project Manager

Read Window Products, LLC

5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
(m) 865.809.3063
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From: Wes Moore <wesmoore@readwindow.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 6:13 PM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>; Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>; Quotes
<Quotes@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Kelly,
Updated quote attached.

Thanks,

ﬂ READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY
Weston Moore | Director of Quoting

Read Window Products, LLC

5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
P: 865-288-6242

www.readwindow.com

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 10:22 AM

To: Wes Moore <wesmoore@readwindow.com>; David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>; Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>; Quotes
<Quotes@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Wes,
Any chance of getting a freight estimate on this quote? It can ship directly to the property, at

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 1:22 PM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>; Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>; Quotes
<Quotes @readwmdowvcom>

Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Hi Kelly,
Attached is our quote for Mecho manual hardware without fabric to be used for the conversion of the existing motorized shades to manual.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:40 AM

To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>; Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Great .. thanks!

Thank You,

Kelly Caldwell

Project Manager

Read Window Products

5900 Weisbrook Lane

Knoxville TN 37909

Mobile: 865-809-3063

Email: kcaldwell@readwindow.com

From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 2:39 PM
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To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

I will get a copy of the order and submit to Mecho to see if this is possible. The second option would be to order manual shades without fabric as you requested and transfer to the new
manual system. Mecho’s shade tubes have a spline attachment so that should also be possible.

Thanks,

David Storm
Read Window Products LLC | Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 2:36 PM

To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>; Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

David,

Yes, that was the customer’s first request. | asked Mark about this and he told me the customer should order new manual shades. The property may try to do this themselves. And | do
have installers going back to do a final phase in March or April.

If you can help with this, it would be great. Thanks David.

Thank You,

Kelly Caldwell

Project Manager

Read Window Products

5900 Weisbrook Lane

Knoxville TN 37909

Mobile: 865-809-3063

Email: kcaldwell@readwindow.com

From: David Storm <DStorm @readwindow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 2:31 PM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Kelly,
I handle most of the Mecho Quotes. If the motorized shades they have are the correct size, they should be able to convert to Manual without remaking the shades by taking
the motor out and installing a clutch. 1 would need to confirm with Mecho if this is possible with this order. Please advise if this is something they would like to do possibly.

Thanks,

David Storm
Read Window Products LLC | Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 2:26 PM

To: Kelley Wombold <kwombold @readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw <sgaw @readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Kelley,

Please quote Mecho.

Ifit’s possible, can you make the fabric cost a separate line item? They want to transfer the existing fabric bands from the current shades to the new shades, and they are going to do that
themselves. So, they may want to order the new shades without the fabric.

Thank You,

Kelly Caldwell

Project Manager

Read Window Products

5900 Weisbrook Lane

Knoxville TN 37909

Mobile: 865-809-3063

Email: kcaldwell@readwindow.com

From: Kelley Wombold <kwombold @readwindow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:34 AM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw <sgaw @readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Kelly,

Please confirm if they would like Mecho Shades (manual) to once again be provided or if RWP shades would be sufficient.
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Thank you,

Kelley Wombold

Read Window Products LLC
5900 Weisbrook Lane
Knoxville, TN 37909

Phone: 865-809-3463
Kwombold@readwindow.com

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:37 PM

To: Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: Re: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

No install just shades. Sorry | meant to say that!

Sent from my iPhone

From: Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 5:30:28 PM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: Re: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Thanks! Can you advise if we are to install these and if so who did we use on the initial install and are you planning on using them for this so we can correctly budget.

Thank You,
Sherry Gaw

Read Window Products,LLC a division of Culp, Inc.
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 | O: 865-770-5821
www.readwindow.com

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:40:43 PM

To: Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Same fabric.
Thank You,

Kelly Caldwell

Project Manager

Read Window Products

5900 Weisbrook Lane

Knoxville TN 37909

Mobile: 865-809-3063

Email: kcaldwell@readwindow.com

From: Sherry Gaw <sgaw@readwindow.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:39 PM

To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>; Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Kelly,

What fabric are you wanting quoted?

Thank You,

Sherry Gaw

Read Window Products,LLC a division of Culp, Inc.

5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 | O: 865-770-5821
www.readwindow.com

From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:31 PM
To: Quotes <Quotes@readwindow.com>

Cc: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>
Subject: 23-247 Karuk Rain Rock Casino - please quote

Quotes,
The customer has asked us to quote replacement shades, to replace the new Mecho shades which were already installed. Please quote single manual shades.
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
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